
 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

MONDAY, JUNE 9 2014  

 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

 

14C-0221. 

 

Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

14C-0222. Roll Call 

14C-0223. Establishment of Quorum 

14C-0224. Pledge of Allegiance 

14C-0225. Reports of Standing Committees 

14C-0226. Citizens Comments 

• Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

• Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

• No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA CA14-11 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

 

14C-0227. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of May 27, 2014  3-12  

 

14C-0228. Second Reading and Approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 79 of the 

Galena Code of Ordinances to Restrict Truck Parking on Technical Drive 

between Industrial Drive and Dandar Street 

13  

 

14C-0229. Approval of a Resolution Requesting a Permit from the Illinois Department of 

Transportation to Work in the Highway Right of Way to Install Water Main for 

the Gateway Park Project 

 14 

 

14C-0230. First Reading of an Ordinance Regulating Wages of Laborers, Mechanics and 

Other Workers Employed in Public Works Projects for the City of Galena, 

Illinois 

15-24 

 

14C-0231. Acceptance of April 2014 Financial Report Separate 

 

Page 1 of 54



 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

None 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE DATE TIME PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals Wed. June 11 6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council Mon. June 23 6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm. Thurs. July 3 6:30 P.M. City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

Posted: Thursday, June 5, 2014 at 2:10 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

 

14C-0232. 

  

Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Landtech, Inc. for  an 

Ordinance Prohibiting the Use of Groundwater as a Potable Water Supply by 

the Installation or Use of Potable Water Supply Wells or by Any Other 

Method 

25-41  

 

14C-0233. 

  

First Reading of an Ordinance Accepting the Donation of Property from 

Habitat for Humanity of Jo Daviess County, Inc. 

42-44 

 

14C-0234. 

  

Discussion and Possible Action on the Possibility of Paid Parking in the Public 

Parking Lot Adjacent to Galena Cellars Winery 

45-46 

14C-0235. 
 

Warrants  
47-54 

14C-0236. 
 

Alderpersons’ Comments  

14C-0237. 
 

City Administrator’s Report  
 

14C-0238. 
 

Mayor’s Report 
 

14C-0239. 
 

Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 

• Section 2 (c) (1) – Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and 

performance. 

 

14C-0240. 
 

Adjournment 

 

Page 2 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 27 MAY 2014 
 
 

14C-0197 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
101 Green Street on 12 May 2014.   
 
14C-0198 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
14C-0199 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
14C-0200 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
14C-0201 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
No reports.   
 
14C-0202 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Amelia Roth, Amelia’s Galena Ghost Tours  – Roth thanked the Council for placing an item for 
a temporary unrestricted license on the agenda.  She advised she delivered a binder to Mark 
Moran demonstrating her qualifications to be in compliance with City, State and Federal 
guidelines.   
 
Kim Monk 108 N. Dodge  St.  – Monk thanked the City Council their leadership in making the 
new City Hall facility happen.  He understands they took a lot of heat.  He added the city could 
never have replicated this building anywhere else for near that amount of money with prevailing 
wage requirements.   
 
Monk stated the deer issue is not a new issue.  While he understands there is a lot of sentiment 
toward deer, they are also dangerous.  The City has experienced deer running into Main Street 
windows as well as numerous car accidents.  Monk urged the Council to look at it as a public 
safety issue and land value issue vs. sentiments. 
 
Dave Hoefer, 1002 N. Division Street – Hoefer stated 200 names on a piece of paper isn’t going 
to make the deer problem go away.  He feels the deer issue needs to be addressed or things will 
continue to get worse.  Hoefer explained the process a sharpshooter must go thru in order to 
qualify.  The Department of Natural Resources will tell us where we can and cannot shoot.   
 
Anna Hem 226 S. High Street – Hem stated she was against the culling of deer.  She believes 
when the survey was sent out it was to find out how people felt about it.  She doesn’t feel the City 
received enough responses to the survey.  She feels the culling isn’t right as there are many 
more citizens talking against it.  She urged the Council to do the right thing.   
 
Christine Baxter, 215 S. Prospect Street – Baxter spoke against the culling of deer.  She 
doesn’t understand why we would go down this path when we live in the middle of fields and 
forests.  Once we do this it be requested again and again at what expense?  Baxter feels 
sharpshooters aren’t cheap and this money could be better spent elsewhere.   
 
 

Page 3 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

2 

Jim Clark, 701 Dewey  – Clark voiced concern with a potential public safety issue of crude oil 
being shipped through Galena.  He raised the following questions:  Do we know whether or not 
the railroads are shipping crude oil through Galena?  If they are shipping crude oil thru Galena, in 
light of recent accidents that have been happening around the country, shouldn’t the City be 
communicating with the railroad addressing these types of situations?  Specifically in the 
instances of derailment and the need for evacuation.  The Federal Safety Commission has issued 
a warning to railroads that they must inform communities thru which crude oil is traveling.  Clark 
urged the Council to look into this matter.   
 
Anna Hem, 226 S. High Street – Hem hopes the City will support the TNR (Trap, Neuter, 
Return) Program.  She would like to form a committee of people to do this.  She doesn’t want to 
work with Animal Control as their policy is to trap and destroy.  She urged the Council to work on 
some type of program where we can do something good for the animals that live here.   
 
Kelly Walters, 504 S. Prospect St.  – Walters shared information from the DNR with regard to 
deer.  Walters stated he has been told some people are feeding deer.  He advised there is a fine 
of $1,000 through the DNR for feeding deer.  He recommended contacting the DNR hotline in 
instances where people are feeding the deer so they can investigate.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Motion :  Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to open the Public Hearing on the proposed 
federally funded Community Development Block Grant for Third and Rives sewer project.      
 
Discussion :  None.     
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
          
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0203 – PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED FEDERALLY FUNDED COMMUNITY 
DEVELOLPMENT BLOCK GRANT FOR THIRD AND RIVES SEWER PROJECT 
 
Testimony :  Jill Wood of Community Funding and Planning Services was sworn in for the Public 
Hearing by City Attorney.  
 
The Council meeting was then turned over to Jill Wood of Community Funding & Planning 
Services who passed out an attendance sheet to the council and asked everyone in attendance 
to sign. Ms. Wood then read the following public hearing information.  
 
The City of Galena is holding a Public Hearing to obtain citizens’ views on the submission of a 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) from the Illinois Department of Commerce & 
Economic Opportunity (DCEO) for a community development project that will include constructing 
new Sanitary Sewer service to a residential neighborhood on Third and Rives Streets that have 
failing septic systems. This public hearing is a requirement of the grant program, and is the first of 
two Citizen Participation Public Hearings.  Specific program and project information is discussed 
below. 
 
Range of Activities Funded Through These Grant Programs - 
The CDBG program is funded by Title I of the Federal Housing & Community Development Act of 
1974, as amended.  The State of Illinois’ CDBG program is known as the Community 
Development Assistance Program (CDAP).  Through this program, funds are available to assist 
Illinois communities to meet their greatest economic and community development needs, with an 
emphasis upon helping persons of low-to-moderate income.  
 
To ensure the State’s CDAP program meets the intent of the Federal Housing & Community 
Development Act, Congress has required the program meet at least one of the following three 

Page 4 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

3 

national objectives: benefiting low-to-moderate income persons; aiding in the prevention or 
elimination of slums and blight; or meeting other community development needs that pose a 
serious and immediate threat to the health and welfare of the community.   
 
To complement these federally-mandated objectives, DCEO has established the following 
specific objectives for the CDAP program:  Strengthening community economic development 
through the creation of jobs, Stimulation of private investment and strengthening the tax base;  
Improvement of public infrastructure and elimination of conditions which are detrimental to health, 
safety and public welfare; and, Conservation and expansion of the state’s housing stock in order 
to provide a decent home and a suitable living environment for persons of low-to-moderate 
income and the developmentally disabled. 
 
Eligible activities funded under the Public Infrastructure component include water, sanitary sewer 
and storm sewer projects that involve the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, 
demolition or installation of public infrastructure and improvements.   
 
Amount of Funds Available - 
Each year, the Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity establishes funds for 
each of their CDAP program categories.  This year, the state’s allocation is estimated at 
$26,000,000.  A breakdown of each program category’s funding allotment is as follows: Economic 
Development - $4,600,000, maximum grant amount is $750,000; Public Infrastructure - 
$11,000,000, maximum Construction grant amount is $450,000, maximum Design Engineering & 
Construction grant amount is  $450,000; Housing Rehabilitation - $6,000,000, maximum grant 
amount is $400,000; and Emergency Public Infrastructure - $4,000,000, maximum grant amount 
is $200,000; Approximately $900,000 is set aside for State administration.  
 

Proposed Benefit To Low-and-Moderate Income Persons - 

The City conducted a targeted income survey in 2013 that documented a 57.06% low-to-
moderate income benefit to residents.  The City’s proposed grant application project includes 
construction of sanitary sewer services to a residential neighborhood with failing septic systems 
for which 100% of the targeted area will benefit. 
 
Plans For Minimizing Displacement - 
No displacement is anticipated as a result of this project. 
 
Detailed Prioritized List of Community Development Needs - 
In the City’s capital improvement plan, the following community development projects were 
identified: 

• Sanitary sewer extension along Third & Rives Streets 
• Sanitary sewer extension along Madison & Fifth Streets 
• Installation of a lift station on Bouthillier Street   
• Construction of new well and pump house at Horseshoe Mound 
• Water tower painting and upgrades  
• Downtown sidewalk and crosswalk Improvements 
• Residential sidewalk improvements 
• Depot improvements 
• Construction of Galena River Trail – Phase 3 to Aiken 

 
The City of Galena is working on some of the above projects identified in their capital plan.  The 
City is currently focusing its efforts on extending sanitary sewer services to a residential 
neighborhood that is being serviced by private septic systems that are old and failing.  There are 
other issues associated with the type of sewer service on these properties.  Some of the private 
systems were installed prior to 1969 and don’t meet current code requirements, some are utilizing 
a surface discharge system which is illegal, and some are undersized due to lot sizes.  The City is 
looking to construct roughly 2700 l.f. of new sewer piping and connect the residents and one 

Page 5 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

4 

business located in the Third and Rives Street neighborhood.  The project also entails the 
installation of grinder pumps at each location that will feed into the force main to reach the 
existing gravity sewer within the City’s collection system.  This project will ensure that all sanitary 
wastewater is properly transported and treated at the City’s treatment plant.   
 
The City’s Sanitary Sewer Extension Project is estimated to cost $262,258.00.  Galena is 
applying to DCEO for a CDAP Public Infrastructure grant in the amount of $199,443.00, which is 
76% of the project cost and includes funds for the administration of the grant.  The amount of 
CDAP funds to be used for sanitary sewer extension that will benefit low-to-moderate income 
persons is roughly $107,525.00.  The City of Galena will be contributing 24% of the project cost, 
or roughly $62,815.00.  These non-CDAP funds will be derived from the City’s Sewer Fund.   
 
The public may access Galena’s CDAP grant application by contacting the City at 815-777-1050 
between the hours of 9:00 and 4:00.  A complete copy of the grant application will be available at 
City Hall after June 2, 2014.   
 
Questions / Comments 
There were no questions or comments from the Council or Public.   
 
Motion :  Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to close the Public Hearing on the proposed 
federally funded Community Development Block Grant for Third and Rives sewer project.      
 
Discussion :  None.     
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
          
  The motion carried.   
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA14-10 

 
14C-0204 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
MAY 12, 2014 
 
14C-0205 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 79 OF THE 
GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES TO RESTRICT TRUCK PARKING ON TECHNICAL DRIVE 
BETWEEN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE AND DANDAR STREET 
 
14C-0206 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #8 FOR CITY HALL PROJECT TO 
REDUCE FINAL COST 
 
14C-0207 – ACCEPTANCE OF MARCH 2014 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion :  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda CA14-10.      
 
Discussion :  None.     
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
          
  The motion carried.   
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
14C-0034 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RECONSIDERATION OF A REPORT 
FROM THE DEER POPULATION CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 

Page 6 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

5 

Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to step back and reconsider the initial action taken 
with regard to controlling the deer population and to not submit the application to the DNR.     
 
Discussion :   Fach stated he feels 200 signatures is significant.  They should be taken seriously.  
Fach stated we also need to do something about citizens feeding the deer.  There has to be a 
stop to feeding the deer.  The citizens should be aware that it is against state law.  They can be 
fined $1,000.  A goodly portion of the citizens don’t want the deer.  If they were put to the 
environmental standards where they could only get so much food in this district they wouldn’t be 
coming around here.  Fach was in favor of having an active enforcement program against making 
pets out of these animals.   
 
Painter agreed stating we need to be much more vigilant in watching for people feeding the deer.  
They should be warned and/or fined.  She also feels people in the survey were in favor of looking 
into plantings that would deter the deer.  Painter was in favor of looking into that before going 
forward with the permit.   
 
Kieffer advised he still receives complaints in his ward.  He was in favor of going ahead with the 
DNR application.   
 
Greene believes we have to do something to cull them down.  He noted it has been done in 
Dubuque as well as Chicago.  We can’t have that many deer in town.   
 
Lincoln questioned if there would be help from the DNR should we move forward with the 
application.  Renner advised the DNR would be in charge of the program.   
 
Painter feels a part of the application would question what we have been doing to discourage the 
deer in other ways.  We have no documentation that we have done that.   
 
Fach stated he would like to see it go to referendum.  At that point he would feel the community 
had a chance to weigh in on it.  Renner was opposed to a referendum.   
 
Bernstein agrees we need to do what we can to solve the problem before going to the extreme of 
culling.   
 
Greene stated it is not a problem of too many people feeding the deer.  It is a problem of too 
many deer and they are coming in from outside of town and staying.   
 
Bernstein feels there is a likely possibility if we do cull we will have the same population in a year.   
 
Bernstein questioned if we could get a count.  The DNR feels the City is too urban to do a flyover.  
They recommended doing the survey.   
 
Painter felt the survey was not a statistically significant sample.  She feels we have a very mixed 
message from the community.  She feels the council needs to make sure we have a clear 
indication that this is what the people want.  She was in favor of holding off.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach 
  NAYS: Lincoln, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
          
  The motion was denied.     
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
14C-0208 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST BY AMELIA’S GHOST 
TOURS FOR A TEMPORARY UNRESTRICTED TOUR SERVICE LICENSE 
 
Motion :  Lincoln moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the request by Amelia’s Ghost Tours to 
occupy the unused license the City of Galena currently has with the stipulation that the license be 

Page 7 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

6 

relinquished within 7 days of the City receiving notification from the Illinois Department of 
Transportation that Brill’s Trolley Tours is back in operation.       
 
Discussion :   Lincoln voiced concern with saying the license is Brill’s Trolley Tours.  He feels it is 
a city license and should be filled with someone having vehicles deemed by the state to be safe 
to travel.   
 
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein 
  NAYS: Greene, Painter 
        
    The motion carried.   
 
14C-0209 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT AND 
COMMITMENT OF FUNDS FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT FOR THE THIRD AND RIVES SEWER 
PROJECT 
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Greene, to approve the Resolution of Support and 
Commitment of Funds for the Community Development Assistance Program Public Infrastructure 
Grant for the Third and Rives Sewer Project.    
 
Discussion : Council was pleased it is finally happening.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
    
  The motion carried.   
 
 
14C-0210 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY ANNA HEMM FOR 
SUPPORT OF A FERAL CAT TRAP, NEUTER, AND RETURN PROGRAM 
 
This item died for lack of a motion. 
 
14C-0211 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE PURCHASE OF A NEW TRUCK 
AND EQUIPMENT FOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 
The following bids were received:   
 

Supplier  Manufacturer  Price $  Options $  
    
Galena Chrysler Dodge $37,296.00 With tank:  37,506.00 
Bird Chevrolet Chevy $34,986.00  
Runde Auto Group Ford $33,367.60  
 Dodge $38,972.00  
 Chevy $35,424.00  
 
Motion :  Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln to approve the purchase of a new truck from Runde 
Auto Group in the amount of $33,367.60.   
 
Discussion :  None.    
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln,  
  NAYS:  Fach 
     
  The motion carried.   

Page 8 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

7 

 
Equipment:   
 
The following bids were received: 
 
Supplier  Price $  Options  $ Total with 

Options 1-4 
    
Monroe Truck 
Equipment 

$29,362.00 1. Switch panel:  $716 
2. Fold down sides:  $360 
3. Stainless steel tool box:  $554 
4. Tie Rails:  Included 

$30,992 

Henderson Truck 
Equipment 

$31,075 1. Switch panel:  $305 
2. Fold down sides:  $705 
3. Stainless steel tool box:  Included 
4. Tie rails:  Included 

$32,085 

Bonnell Industries $29,525 1. Switch panel:  Included 
2. Fold down sides:  $585 
3. Stainless steel tool box:  $595 
4. Tie rails:  $125 

$30,830 

 
 
Motion : Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the purchase of the snow plow and 
equipment from Bonnell Industries in the amount of $30,830.     
 
Discussion :  The City will receive $17,500 for the trade-in.     
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
     
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0212 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE PURCHASE OF AN 
EXCAVATOR FOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 
The following bids were received: 
 

Supplier  Manufacturer  Price $*  Options $ 
    
Miller Bradford Case $23,300 NA 
Sloan Implement John Deere $23,700 NA 
 
 
Motion : Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the purchase of the excavator for the 
Public Works Department from Miller Bradford in the amount of $23,300.    
 
Discussion :  None.     
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
     
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0213 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING 
STUDY OF DEWEY AVENUE BRIDGE 
 

Page 9 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

8 

Motion :  Greene moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the contract with IIW Engineering for 
the engineering study of the Dewey Avenue bridge in an amount not to exceed $11,100.    
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
    
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0214 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion : Kieffer moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Warrants as presented.   
 
Discussion : None.    
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
     
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0215 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Deer – Fach stated he was disappointed with the vote on deer.  He feels 200 people is a 
significant indicator on how the community feels.  He added he would feel better if we came up 
with 200 names to kill the deer to counter the 200 names to save the deer.   
 
Trolley Ordinance  – Fach feels the Trolley Ordinance needs to be overhauled.  He would like to 
see it placed on a future agenda.   
 
Deer – Lincoln stated the City has taken action before and had one or two people complain.  He 
feels the action is warranted.  It is an emotional issue.   
 
Public Works Department/All Departments  – Lincoln sent a shout out to the Public Works 
Department.  The trade in value on the old truck was almost half of the cost of the new one.  It 
goes to show they keep up with the maintenance on equipment.  He is proud of the way we keep 
our equipment up to date, up to speed and looking decent.   
 
Thank you  – Painter thanked the VFW for the Memorial Day parade and festivities.   
 
Thank you  – Painter thanked Anna Hemm for her efforts with the TNR Program.  Painter feels at 
this time there is no clear plan.  She hopes to be able to look at it again in the future.  Painter 
advised she contacted the County Highway Department to find out what they are doing with 
regard to feral animals.  She has also reached out to Anna Hemm to see if she is aware of the 
kinds of programs other communities have.   
 
River - Painter commented on how wonderful it is to see so many people using the river.  There 
were kayaks, canoes and paddle boards on the river all weekend long.   
 
Trains  – Bernstein thanked Mr. Clark for bringing up the issue of the trains carrying crude oil.  
She would like the city to look into it.   
 
No Dumping Sign  – Bernstein thanked the City for the “No Dumping” sign on High Street.   
 
14C-0216 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
Crude Oil Issue  – Moran advised he has been contacted about this issue.  The Fire Department 
has been on top of it for some time.  The Hazmat team trains for these types of disasters.  They 

Page 10 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

9 

will present information on preparedness and what we do and don’t know.  There is a new order 
from the federal government which deals with shipments of 100 cars or more of crude oil and 
notifications to communities.  Moran believes crude oil is being shipped thru Galena right now.   
 
14C-0217 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Railroad  – The City is watching it.   
 
Expo  – The expo went well.   
 
14C-0218 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion : Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

• Selection, appointment, performance, discipline or removal of a public official, Section 2 (c) 
(3) 

• Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 
 
Discussion :  None. 
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
      
   The motion carried.    
 
The meeting recessed at 7:35 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:46 p.m. 
 
14C-0219 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON HIRING POLICE OFFICER 
 
Motion : Lincoln moved, seconded by Greene, to approve hiring Devin Halstead to fill the vacant 
police officer position, 14C-0219.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0220 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Lincoln to adjourn.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried. 
                       
The meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Page 11 of 54



Regular Board Meeting     27 May 2014 
 

10 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 12 of 54



 1

Ordinance #14‐______ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 79 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 

OF GALENA 

 
   BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 

County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

    SECTION I:  CHAPTER 79, SCHEDULE II. “PARKING TIME LIMITED,” shall be 
amended to include the following restricted parking zone to be inserted in the 
existing schedule in alphabetical order by street name:    

 
 

Street  Location  Limitations 

 
Technical Drive 

 
East side between 
Industrial Drive and Dandar 
Street.  

 
Cars and small trucks only. 
No tractors or trailers.   

 
      SECTION II:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION III:  Passed on this ____ day of _____, A.D., 2014, in open 
session. 
            AYES:       NAYS:   
            
             
________________________________________ 
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 13 of 54



Page 14 of 54



Ordinance No. O-14- 

 
ORDINANCE REGULATING WAGES OF 

LABORERS, MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKERS 
EMPLOYED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR 

THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted, "An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, 
county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract 
for public works," approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 280 ILCS 130/1 et seq. 
(1993), formerly Ill. Rev. State., Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et seq.; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City of Galena of Jo Daviess 

County investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for 
laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of Jo Daviess County employed in 
performing construction of public works for said City of Galena. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 

Galena: 
 
SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by, "An Act regulating wages of 

laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, 
city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public 
works," approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this 
locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public 
works coming under the jurisdiction of the City of Galena is hereby ascertained to be the 
same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in the Jo Daviess County area 
as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 1, 2014, a 
copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As 
required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the 
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June 
determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by the City 
of Galena. The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in 
aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 

 
SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 

prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public 
works construction of the City of Galena to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 

 
SECTION 3: The City of Galena shall publicly post or keep available for 

inspection by any interested party in the main office of the City of Galena this 
determination or any revisions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this 
determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing rate of wages then in 
effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 

Page 15 of 54



SECTION 4: The City of Galena shall mail a copy of this determination to any 
employer and to any association of employers and to any person or association of 
employees who have filed their names and addresses requesting copies of any 
determination stating the particular rates and particular class of workers whose wages will 
be affected by such rates. 
 

SECTION 5: The City of Galena shall promptly file a certified copy of this 
Ordinance with both the Secretary of State, Index Division, and the Department of Labor 
of the State of Illinois. 
 

SECTION 6: The City of Galena shall cause to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation within the area a copy of this ordinance and such publication shall 
constitute notice that the determination is effective and that this is the determination of 
this public body. 
 

Passed this 9th day of June 2014 by the Galena City Council. 
 
AYES:    
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSENT:   None 
 
 

      
Terry Renner, Mayor

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
      
      Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 16 of 54



Page 17 of 54



Page 18 of 54



Page 19 of 54



Page 20 of 54



Page 21 of 54



Page 22 of 54



Page 23 of 54



Page 24 of 54



Page 25 of 54



Page 26 of 54



Page 27 of 54



Page 28 of 54



Page 29 of 54



Page 30 of 54



Page 31 of 54



Page 32 of 54



Page 33 of 54



Page 34 of 54



Page 35 of 54



Page 36 of 54



Page 37 of 54



Page 38 of 54



Page 39 of 54



Page 40 of 54



Page 41 of 54



Ordinance #14‐ 
 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF PROPERTY FROM  
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF JO DAVIESS COUNTY, INC. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Galena, Illinois (hereinafter, “the City”), is a municipal corporation 

operating under the laws of the State of Illinois, in Jo Daviess County, Illinois; and 
 

WHEREAS, Habitat for Humanity of Jo Daviess County, Inc. (hereinafter, “Habitat”), is an Illinois 
not‐for‐profit corporation; and 
 

WHEREAS, Habitat has constructed five homes in Jo Daviess County for families in need of 
housing assistance; and 
 

WHEREAS, Habitat has decided to not build any additional homes in Jo Daviess County, to 
dissolve the corporation, and to dispose of all assets; and 
 

WHEREAS, Habitat owns a 0.38 acre parcel (hereafter, “the Property”) in the City of Galena that 
it proposes to donate to the City of Galena; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Property is legally described as “Lots 6, 7, 8 and 9 in Block 10 of Friel and 

Townsend’s Addition situated on the west side of the Galena River, Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois, 
property tax identification 22‐101‐279‐00”, and as depicted in Exhibit “A”; and 

 
WHEREAS, a title search has concluded that the property is in no way encumbered and title 

insurance has been purchased by Habitat in benefit of the City; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Galena City Council has determined that accepting the donation of the Property 

and its use for City purposes, including storm water retention, will provide a benefit to the public in 
perpetuity. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess 
County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

SECTION I: The recitals contained above in the preamble of this ordinance are hereby 
incorporated herein by reference, the same as if set forth in this section of this ordinance verbatim, as 
findings of the City Council of the City of Galena, Illinois. 
 

SECTION II: The City hereby accepts the donation of the Property from Habitat. 
 

SECTION III: The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Corporation Warranty Deed 
conveying the Property from Habitat to the City. 
 

SECTION IV: This Ordinance shall take full force and effect upon adoption.   YEAS:   NAYS: 
  
PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this 9th day of June, 2014. 
 
ATTEST: 

Page 42 of 54



Page 43 of 54



Page 44 of 54



Page 45 of 54



Page 46 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ALBAUGH, CRAIG (1084)
060414 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 06/04/2014 99.00 78.32.464.02

Total ALBAUGH, CRAIG (1084): 99.00

AMENT DESIGN (119988)
Z0999.12200 1 Invoice EPA PERMIT 05/22/2014 405.00 52.43.549.00

Total AMENT DESIGN (119988): 405.00

AMER. PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC. (758)
051214 1 Invoice DUES 05/12/2014 174.00 01.45.561.00

Total AMER. PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC. (758): 174.00

AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING (556)
98924 1 Invoice CODE CODIFICATION 05/28/2014 3,144.00 01.14.549.01

Total AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING (556): 3,144.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
060114 1 Invoice PHONE 06/01/2014 272.61 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 272.61

BEYER, JOSEPH (119464)
433658 1 Invoice PAINT CUPOLA AT POOL 06/05/2014 675.00 59.55.511.01

Total BEYER, JOSEPH (119464): 675.00

BROTHERIDGE, ROBERT (988)
052714 1 Invoice TRAINING & CONFEREN 05/27/2014 518.57 01.46.563.00

Total BROTHERIDGE, ROBERT (988): 518.57

CASHIER, BOILERS (119269)
9515847 1 Invoice BOILER INSPECTION 05/19/2014 100.00 01.13.511.02

Total CASHIER, BOILERS (119269): 100.00

CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES (118875)
0852641 1 Invoice TOUGH BOOKS/DOCKIN 05/30/2014 21,306.00 01.21.684.00

Total CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES (118875): 21,306.00

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)
457926 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 05/22/2014 39.99 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 39.99

CITY OF GALENA (418)
052914 1 Invoice POOL START UP FUNDS 05/29/2014 450.00 59.55.511.02

Page 47 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total CITY OF GALENA (418): 450.00

CLICK ROI (119793)
4424 1 Invoice TURNER HALL WEBSITE 06/01/2014 140.90 58.54.654.01

Total CLICK ROI (119793): 140.90

COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417)
052614 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT MAINTENANC 05/26/2014 250.00 01.41.514.11
052614 2 Invoice MISC. PROJECTS 05/26/2014 550.00 01.41.614.05

Total COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417): 800.00

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
89274 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 05/21/2014 36.72 01.41.514.06

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 36.72

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789)
3993 1 Invoice TREE/BRUSH 05/28/2014 500.00 01.41.517.02

Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789): 500.00

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
882433 1 Invoice SIGNS 05/30/2014 158.19 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 158.19

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
443124 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 06/03/2014 315.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 315.00

eLIFEGUARD (119302)
51965 1 Invoice UNIFORMS 05/29/2014 221.52 59.55.691.04

Total eLIFEGUARD (119302): 221.52

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
3080794 1 Invoice FOOD & SUPPLIES 05/30/2014 3,308.54 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 3,308.54

FELD FIRE (119879)
0262577 1 Invoice SCBA MASK CLEANER 05/29/2014 148.50 22.22.652.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 148.50

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)
2359 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 05/29/2014 19.61 17.52.514.00

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 19.61

Page 48 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00036111 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 05/16/2014 34.20 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 34.20

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
060114 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 06/01/2014 8.00 01.13.654.00
060114 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 06/01/2014 25.00 22.22.538.01
060114 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 06/01/2014 30.00 01.21.651.00
060114 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 06/01/2014 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
053114 1 Invoice TRUCK 172 & FIRE EXPO 05/31/2014 254.07 22.22.929.00

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 254.07

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
54647 1 Invoice MONTHLY HOSTING FEE 03/01/2014 100.20 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 100.20

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
003412 1 Invoice 07 1-TON 06/02/2014 62.80 01.41.613.05

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 62.80

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
052714 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 05/27/2014 240.00 01.13.411.00
052714 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  05/27/2014 225.00 01.13.511.06
052714 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 05/27/2014 1,001.42 17.52.411.00
060914 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 06/09/2014 240.00 01.13.411.00
060914 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  06/09/2014 225.00 01.13.511.06
060914 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 06/09/2014 675.00 17.52.411.00

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 2,606.42

HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. (964)
123042 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE 05/27/2014 240.10 58.54.511.00
123096 1 Invoice REPAIR SEWERS 05/29/2014 320.69 59.55.511.01
123114 1 Invoice BATHROOM REPAIRS 05/29/2014 25.29 59.55.511.01

Total HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. (964): 586.08

HOUY, ANDREW (119986)
082113 1 Invoice REFUND 08/21/2013 950.00 58.54.929.00

Total HOUY, ANDREW (119986): 950.00

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
060314 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 06/03/2014 802.69 01.14.562.00

Page 49 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 802.69

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1436053 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 05/19/2014 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL (118940)
060114 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 06/01/2014 30.00 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL (118940): 30.00

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (119872)
060114 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 06/01/2014 30.00 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (119872): 30.00

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0024884 1 Invoice START-UP 05/20/2014 290.70 59.55.511.02

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 290.70

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1405622 1 Invoice STORM SEWER POOL L 05/20/2014 420.00 01.41.514.06
1405728 1 Invoice STORM SEWER MADISO 05/21/2014 340.00 01.41.514.06
1405762 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 05/22/2014 68.00 01.41.514.06

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 828.00

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
052214 1 Invoice REPAIR POOL 05/22/2014 7,800.00 59.55.511.01
052214 2 Invoice MAINTENANCE 05/22/2014 938.76 59.55.511.01

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 8,738.76

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
060114 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 06/01/2014 6,706.49 15.41.572.00
060114 2 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/ELECT 06/01/2014 486.08 01.13.571.01
060114 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 06/01/2014 510.03 01.21.571.01
060114 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2014 113.10 12.10.571.01
060114 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2014 103.43 17.52.571.01
060114 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 06/01/2014 291.59 20.25.576.01
060114 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 06/01/2014 337.17 22.22.576.01
060114 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 06/01/2014 363.44 58.54.571.01
060114 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 06/01/2014 30.04 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 8,941.37

JO DAVIESS CTY COLLECTOR (563)
060114 1 Invoice PROPERTY TAX 06/01/2014 1,931.50 51.42.929.00
060114 2 Invoice PROPERTY TAX 06/01/2014 224.18 51.42.549.00
060114 3 Invoice PROPERTY TAX 06/01/2014 115.44 22.22.929.00
060114 4 Invoice PROPERTY TAX 06/01/2014 1,004.88 01.13.579.03

Page 50 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total JO DAVIESS CTY COLLECTOR (563): 3,276.00

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
060114 1 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 06/01/2014 100.00 22.22.538.00
060114 2 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 06/01/2014 200.12 01.21.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

LANGE, SAMANTHA (119991)
060414 1 Invoice PASS REFUND 06/04/2014 25.00 59.55.929.00

Total LANGE, SAMANTHA (119991): 25.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9302471883 1 Invoice SAFETY GAS CANS 05/22/2014 234.13 17.52.652.00
9302472054 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 05/22/2014 253.56 01.41.652.00
9302481108 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 05/28/2014 392.40 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 880.09

MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647)
052014 1 Invoice SCENIC MEADOWS LITIG 05/21/2014 1,152.98 01.41.863.11

Total MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647): 1,152.98

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001233 1 Invoice START-UP 05/07/2014 2,815.00 59.55.511.02

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 2,815.00

MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT (467)
846272 1 Invoice RADAR CERTIFICATION 05/29/2014 40.00 01.21.549.00

Total MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT (467): 40.00

MNS CONSTRUCTION (118877)
060314 1 Invoice DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION 06/03/2014 4,657.50 22.22.840.05

Total MNS CONSTRUCTION (118877): 4,657.50

MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350)
041014 1 Invoice CITY HALL FINAL PAYME 04/10/2014 35,810.42 01.13.820.00

Total MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350): 35,810.42

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
110663 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 06/01/2014 13,433.80 13.44.540.04
110663 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 06/01/2014 4,646.70 13.44.540.00
110663 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 06/01/2014 150.00 13.44.544.03
110663 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 06/01/2014 75.50 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,306.00

Page 51 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (427)
2 1 Invoice DESIGN 05/22/2014 7,150.00 52.43.850.12

Total MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (427): 7,150.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
060114 1 Invoice FLOWER GATER MAINTE 06/01/2014 82.79 17.52.514.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 82.79

NATIONAL PEN COMPANY (119985)
107414587 1 Invoice PRINTING 05/16/2014 134.90 01.14.554.00

Total NATIONAL PEN COMPANY (119985): 134.90

NICOR (151)
060114 1 Invoice MARKETHOUSE RESTRO 06/01/2014 52.81 01.13.511.06
060114 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 06/01/2014 189.47 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 242.28

NICOR (F) (118924)
060114 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 06/01/2014 29.87 01.13.571.05
060114 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 06/01/2014 24.01 01.21.571.05
060114 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 06/01/2014 241.91 01.41.571.05
060114 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 06/01/2014 181.59 22.22.571.05
060114 5 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 06/01/2014 458.12 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 935.50

OFFICE OF IL STATE TREASURER (119871)
060114 1 Invoice SEX OFFENDER REGIST 06/01/2014 5.00 01.21.549.00

Total OFFICE OF IL STATE TREASURER (119871): 5.00

ONE POINT PLANNING, LLC (119925)
38278.2 1 Invoice RESTROOMS REC PARK 05/29/2014 82.00 17.52.820.06

Total ONE POINT PLANNING, LLC (119925): 82.00

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
060114 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 06/01/2014 83.15 01.13.511.01

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 83.15

PARKING LOT WAREHOUSE (119989)
1571A 1 Invoice PAPER FOR PAY & DISPL 05/14/2014 188.54 01.21.537.00

Total PARKING LOT WAREHOUSE (119989): 188.54

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)
1649A 1 Invoice DANDELION SPRAY 05/29/2014 815.00 17.52.820.06

Page 52 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 815.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
060414 1 Invoice POSTAGE 06/04/2014 19.68 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 19.68

SAUSER, EILEEN (119987)
052814 1 Invoice PARK REFUND 05/28/2014 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total SAUSER, EILEEN (119987): 25.00

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0428490 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 05/28/2014 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
052814 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 05/28/2014 775.05 17.52.514.00

5035574 1 Invoice MISC. PARTS 06/02/2014 17.27 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 792.32

STAPLES, INC. (70)
060114 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/01/2014 104.10 01.13.651.02

Total STAPLES, INC. (70): 104.10

STEPHENSON, TAMMY (118942)
06022014 1 Invoice TRANSCRIPT BARKLOW 06/02/2014 303.00 01.11.549.00

Total STEPHENSON, TAMMY (118942): 303.00

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187)
12256 1 Invoice DECALS/SIGNS 05/13/2014 57.00 01.41.652.04
12301 1 Invoice PARKING LOT SIGNS 05/15/2014 48.00 01.41.652.04

Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187): 105.00

US CELLULAR (92)
060114 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 06/01/2014 36.84 01.41.552.00
060114 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 06/01/2014 67.79 01.11.552.00
060114 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 06/01/2014 36.84 22.22.552.00
060114 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 06/01/2014 73.66 01.21.552.01

Total US CELLULAR (92): 215.13

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
568533 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 05/22/2014 144.26 01.13.654.00
568534 1 Invoice FLOOR MATS 05/22/2014 182.48 01.41.511.00
569206 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 05/29/2014 127.16 01.13.654.00

Page 53 of 54



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 5/28/2014 - 6/30/2014 Jun 05, 2014  11:15AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 453.90

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
060914 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 06/09/2014 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
5339 1 Invoice MOWING 06/01/2014 80.00 51.42.929.00

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 80.00

WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914)
19644 1 Invoice DESIGN 04/25/2014 1,797.99 41.61.860.07
19789 1 Invoice DESIGN 05/30/2014 1,118.61 41.61.860.07

Total WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914): 2,916.60

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13021 1 Invoice ZONING IPADS 05/28/2014 4,335.00 01.16.830.01
13021 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/28/2014 1,235.50 01.13.511.01
13021 3 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/28/2014 225.00 01.21.684.00
13021 4 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 05/28/2014 300.00 22.22.929.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 6,095.50

WSG INC., DBA R & L GAS MART (119503)
051914 1 Invoice FUEL 05/19/2014 150.17 01.41.655.00

Total WSG INC., DBA R & L GAS MART (119503): 150.17

Grand Totals: 145,790.71

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 5161565
Vendor number hash - split: 6245088
Total number of invoices: 83
Total number of transactions: 118

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 145,790.71 145,790.71

Grand Totals: 145,790.71 145,790.71

Page 54 of 54


	00.00 Agenda 06.09.14 (2)
	01.0227 Minutes cc052714
	02.0228 Industrial Park Parking Ordinance
	03.0229 IDOT resolution
	04.0230 Prevailing Wage Ordinance
	Prevailing Wage Ordinance
	Jo Daviess County Prevailing Wage for June 2014

	05.0232 R & L Ordinance Proposal
	06.0233 Habitat Property Donation
	Land Donation
	DOC000
	DOC

	07.0234 Winery Lot Minutes
	08.0235 Warrants 06.09.14



